31 March 1933.

DI.- lITll Hﬂmt, FlRlEIEi’
School of Agriculture,
CAMBRIDGE,

My dear Wishart:

I have looked through the first batch of tables and made
a8 Tew notes on them. Please take these as merely for your
consideration., On the one point which you put for decision
I should favour the ordinary wethod of mean differences merely
a8 being more familiar to the majority of users. I have,
however, included one or two heterodox suggeations in respeat of
mean differences, which have hewewer, no great force except
for a five-figure table presented in the four-figure form,

Let me know if anything that looks like much work seems
worth constructing, so as to allow me to ba of any poeseible

aselstance.
Yours sincerely,
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